From: Marlowe, Craig

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:23 PM
To: Spera, Johnna

Subject: FW: Time on May 9th?

See below

From: Barnes, Barbara <Barbara.Barnes@MWAA .com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Lewis-Terry, Jewell <jewell.lewisterry@mwaa.com>; Geris, Tammy <Tammy.Geris@MWAA.com>; Marlowe, Craig
<william.marlowe@mwaa.com>; Pannell, Denise <denise.pannell@MWAA.com>

Subject: FW: Time on May 9th?

Good morning,

Please see meeting request below. Jack would like Chryssa Westerlund, David Mould, Roger Natsuhara, Tom Beatty, Johnna Spera
and Andy Rountree to sit in on this meeting. The meeting is confirmed for May 9 at 3:00 pm at DCA.

I will send a calendar invite.

Barbara Barnes

Executive Assistant to the President and CEQ Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority Physical Address: Two Potomac Yard,
2733 Crystal Drive, 7th Floor, Arlington, VA 22202 Mailing Address: 1 Aviation Circle, Washington, DC 20001-6000

Phone:

E-mail: Barbara.Barmnes@mwaa.com

From: Potter, John (Jack) <John.Potter@MWAA .com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27,2023 9:19 AM

To: Lopp, Nathan <Nathan.Lopp@united.com>

Cc: Barnes, Barbara <Barbara.Barnes@MWAA..com>
Subject: RE: Time on May 9th?

Nathan
Per our conversation, I am available in the afternoon on the 9th.
Jack

From: Lopp, Nathan

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 8:54 AM

To: Potter, John (Jack) <John.Potter@MWAA.com>
Cc: Barnes, Barbara <Barbara.Barnes@MWAA.com>
Subject: Time on May 9th?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Jack,
Would you have 30-45 min to talk to Dan Lynch and I in DC? (We could do either airport).

Main topics would be Use and Lease Agreement and the recent announcement from Delta that they are starting a “coalition” to try and
get rid of the perimeter rule at DCA.

Thanks,
Nathan
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